OPEN LETTER
PUBLIC RECORD REQUEST

Laura Roth
Clerk Of The Court
Volusia County, Florida

September 17, 2019

Ref: Public Record Request
State v. Mark Fugler

2016 305286 CFDB

Laura:

Our publication wishes to do a follow up to our September 15, 2019 posting.
http://volusiaexposed.com/vcso/2019/markfuglerappeal92019.html

Our desire is to understand why Senior Judge Hutcheson was at the last minute assigned as the trial and
sentencing judge in the Fugler prosecution? Especially given the fact, that Judge Foxman had already
been the long assigned judge within this case. (per court / clerk docket)

We wish to secure any documentation that would memorialize Judge Hutcheson’s assignment to the
Fugler case.

Obviously, our publication has a concern, that Judge Hutcheson was assigned to this case, due to his
senior judge status. We SUSPECT that the Court, and the State Attorney, were improperly influenced to
afford Mr. Fugler special considerations.

Judge Foxman is answerable to the voters of the Seventh Judicial Circuit, while Judge Hutcheson’s
“senior judge” status is by Florida Supreme Court appointment, which makes him immune to the
consequences of the ballot box.

In addition of providing us with the documentation memorializing Judge Hutcheson’s assignment to the
Fugler case, we invite your office to clarify for us, why Senior Judge Hutcheson’s last minute

assignment to this case should not be seen as suspicious.

Please use our below email address as our point of contact, and advise us in advance of any costs that
are associated with our public record request.

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com

volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com
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